

Re: Energy Issue to resolve

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: Paul Ciardullo <paulc@efforttrust.ca>
Cc: "Christie, Tim (ENERGY)" <tim.christie@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 01 Dec 2017 10:00:17 -0500

Hi Paul,

We had a meeting with Adam White yesterday from powerconsumerinc and he mentioned a commercial facility in Hamilton that was interested in the ICI program. I'd suggest you have your lead person contact Tim Christie in the Ministry of Energy. Tim has expertise on the ICI program and he can provide you with details on how the program works and potential options.

Serge

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 1, 2017, at 9:27 AM, Paul Ciardullo <paulc@efforttrust.ca> wrote:

|

Serge,

Here's the issue we need to resolve:

In brief, our client needs to know that as a Class A industrial customer, they can consume power being billed without the Global Adjustment. This exemption from the GA, called the "ICI – Industrial Conservation Initiative," is for pre-existing Class A customers that have proven to be able to shed load during system peaks during a 12 month baseline period beginning May 1 of each year. Our client is willing to post an LC or deposit equivalent to the GA that is foregone in order to prove they will qualify from the start, ETA Jan 1 2018.

This is critical to getting them to commit to Ontario at scale.

Thank you

Regards,

Paul Ciardullo

Broker of Record

The Effort Trust Company Brokerage

905-975-9191

paulc@efforttrust.ca